CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
Barbara Garcia, Community Development Specialist Phone: 605-394-4181
Community Development Division Fax: 605-394-2232
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: Barbara,garcia@rcgov.org

TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM:  Barbara Garcia, Community Development Specialist
DATE: August 29, 2007

RE: Approval and Authorization for the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign the
Sub-recipient Contract for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funding with the Salvation Army for an amount not to exceed $25,000.

Staff is seeking City Council approval and authorization for the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign
the attached FY 2007 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) contract between the City
and the Salvation Army, in the amount of $25,000. This grant allocation was approved by City
Council as part of the FY 2007 Annual Action Plan allocations on February 5, 2007 (LF #-013107-
48).

The Salvation Army will utilize the funds to provide delinquent rent, mortgage and utility payment,
and/or housing or utility deposit assistance to low-to-moderate income people living within the
corporate limits of Rapid City for the prevention of homelessness.

In order to establish accounts for the Sub-recipient, the City needs to execute two copies of the
Sub-recipient contract.

Staff recommendation is for Council approval and authorization for the Mayor and Finance
Officer to sign the Sub-recipient Contract for Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) funding with the Salvation Army for an amount not to exceed $25,000.
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